
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/29/2011 12:52:12 AM 
Subject: 	 FVV: DIG Response -- Public Documents 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 4:37 PM 
To: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: DIG Response -- Public Documents 

Dennis: I 	 DP 
DP 

'S1ialtV76 -1561'161:i7Pfe 

From: Settel, Lisa (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 07:10 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Subject: DIG Response -- Public Documents 

Of the 2160 pages disclosed in our OIG response, 106 are public documents. These documents are the 
Fast and Furious press release (with Attached Indictment and Map); the r_#filicomplaint filed on 
12/16/10; the firstEWilndictment filed on 1/11/11; the second Ei.+Ti Indictment filed on 1/19/11; and the 
Ortiz sisters Indictment filed on 9/14/10. The main L. P.  +T.F._.!Indictment is 43 pages and 

Vãtes -STämpëti .  pages are: 

01G01083-01G01129 

01G01879-01G01885 

01G02104-01G02155 

All 2160 bates stamped pages can be found on the Q drive/Criminal/Emory Hurley/Fast and Furious/OIG 
/Responses to Questions and the 106 bates stamped pages of public documents can be found at Q 
drive/Criminal/Emory Hurley/Fast and Furious/01G/Public Documents. 

The remaining documents are mainly comprised of warrants, wire documents and OCEDTF documents, 
none of which are public at this time. 

Lisa Jennis Settel 

Assistant United States Attorney 

National and Border Security Section 

United States Attorney's Office 

District of Arizona 

602-514-7614 (phone) 

DP 

AZ0272307 

DOJ-FF-28091 



602-514-7450 (fax) 

AZ0272308 

DOJ-FF-28092 
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